KOnua NNoruHosa

aK u3BecTHo, MaHex 6bin

noctpoeH no npoekty O.bose 1

A.Betankypa B 1817 roay B

yecTb nobeabl poccuiicKoi

apmum B BoviHe 1812 roja u
3a/lyMbIBancA KaK MecTo, e MOCKBUYM
mornu Obl MpMCYTCTBOBaTb Ha CMOTpax
KaBanepuiickux yacTein. Ho 3atem 6nucra-
TenbHbIx reapaeriueB B 1831 rogy 3ame-
HWIW  MpPOEKTbl MOAENen YyryHHOro
Mocksopeukoro MocTa, B 1852-M - cenbcko-
xo3fANcTBeHHaA npoaykuus, B 1867-m -
3THorpaduyeckue paputetbl, B 1872-m -
TexHuuyeckune goctukenus, a B 1908 rogy
CBOI MPOAYKLMIO EMOHCTPMPOBaNn poc-
cuiickme U 3apybexHble aBTOMOOWIbHbIE
3aBogbl. OfHaxabl B HEM Aaxe yMecTu-
nocbk 12 ThbicAY YeNnoBeK, KOTopble NpULLAN
Ha KoHLepT reHmansHoro lektopa bepano-
3a, ynpasasBwero 500 My3bikaHTamMu u
350 xopuctamn. B CCCP ¢ 1957 ropa ero
MPOCTPaHCTBa 3aHMManu exeroaHble Bee-
poccuiicKume n BececotosHble Xya0xecTBeH-
Hble BbicTaBKkW. A ¢ 1996 roaa B ero cteHax
yxe 10-1 pa3 npoxoauT ApMapKa coBpe-
MEHHOro UCKYCCTBa Moj Ha3BaHueM «ApT-
Manex». Brnpoyem, ogHaxabl ciy4nnochb
ApamaTtuyeckoe uckntueHune. Koraa B
2004 ropy 3paHve pecTaBpvpoBany nocne
noXapa, 3HTy31acTbl ABUKEHUA NpoBenu-
TaKun ApMapky, npaBAa, Ha ctagunoHe LICK.
Tak uTo Tpaguuma He 6blna mpepsaHa
Aaxe CcToNb neyanbHbIMWM 06CTOATENBCT-
BaMMW.

HbiHewHuin «ApT-Manex» npowen B
CTaBLUEM YANBUTENIbHO MOXOXMUM Ha HEKMI
CpesHeeBpOMNEeCKNA KyHCTXanne Joporom
1 poaHoM ntobomy MockBuuy MaHexe. Ho
HU 3TO 0OCTOATENbCTBO, HU ero tobunen-
HOCTb (AecATbI MO CYeTy) He CAWLLKOM
MOBAVAAN HW Ha COCTaB €ro 3KCMOHEHTOB,
HW Ha ero ayAMTOpUIo NOCAEeAHNX HECKONb-
Kux net. I pasgeneHue ranepen n xyaox-
HWUKOB, y4yacTBoBaBLIMX B «ApT-MockBe»
n «ApT-MaHexe», BUAMMO, NMPUHANO YyXe
HeobpaTVMbIii XapaKTep.

B 3ToT pa3 Ha sApMapke 6bino
npeactaBneHo 60 ranepeid, cneuvanusu-
PYIOLMXCA Ha COBPEMEHHOM WCKYCCTBe.
Cpean HUX - npeAaHHble CBOeMy BblGOpy
«7 rBo3gei», Boctounas ranepes, «ACTW»,
lanepea Annbl Bynanckon, lanepea «[om
Hawokunna», lanepes Kapunbli LeHwneson,
«KuHo», «<Manex», «MAH-IAH», «CerogHs»,
«TpetbakoB», «Y fipa», «Menapyc Apm, lane-
pes epueBa 1, KoHeuHo e, [anepes 3ypa-
6a Llepetenn. K coxanenuto, hotorpadum
npeAcTaBnAna eAWHCTBEHHAA ranepes -
®otoranepen uMeHu bpatbes JlioMbep.

[pepaHHOCTb e MeCTy HUKOUM
ob6pasoM He noBavAna Ha BEPHOCTb
BblbOpaHHOMy Koraa-To nyt. W1 mHoronet-
HAA y3HaBaeMOCTb JiMLa TON WU WHOW
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ranepeu, KaK Bceraa, pagoBana OLyLeHu-
€M HeKoel He3blbs1eMoi TPaAULIMOHHOCTM
1 cTabunbHoCTW.

Tak, B «7 rBO3AAX» pyCCKWUI napwika-
HWH TONCTbIV NPeACTaBAAN CBOV KapTUHKM
n3 peder «[amatn JleHn Tano4dkuHa» u
«[Mamatn Hartawwn Megsepesoi». «ACTU»
pewnnach NpeAcTaBUTb 60JbLLOE MONOTHO
MBetTbl Mo3gHWKoBOW 1 GyKeTbl Bepbl
KopuwyHosoii. Kapuna LLleHwneBa pagoBa-
na AvBHbIMK Kyknamu. lanepes «KuHo»
yyuna fepxatb nnaHky Ha AHatonusa 3Be-
pesa, Bnaanmnpa flkoBnesa, Omutpusa
KpacHonesuesa, iMuTpua MnaBuHcKoro n
Wropsa Bynoxa. lanepea «MaHex» nokasbl-

Bana xuTenen yaMBUTeNbHOMN CTPaHbl, Npu-
AymaHHo Bnagvmupom Jlio6apoBbiMm.
B «MAH-JAH» BbictaBnanu bopuca Cse-
wHukoBa 1 Kupunna laHenus, a B ranepee
«TpeTbAKOB» MOKa3sbiBann «BuwHeBbIn
cap» Ceprea Tetbl, «BeHckue crynbsa»
Hatanbn HecTtepoBoi, AMBHble LUBeTbl
MpuHbl CrapeHeuKoW W yAMBUTENbHbIX
yenoseykoB KoHcTaHTMHa batbiHKOBa.

Y70 X, YeM 6onbLUe XOPOLLIEro NCKyC-
cTBa, TeM fyywe. A ecau He3blbneMocTb
CpoKoB npoBegeHua «ApT-MaHexa» B
cepeaunHe Aekabps Oyger cobntogeHa u
BMpeAb, TO MCKYCCTBO U ero nwobutenu
JVILb BbIUTPaIOT.

Yulia Loginova

tis a known fact that Manezh was

built to the design of architects

0.Bovet and A.Betancours in

1817 to commemorate the victory

of the Russian army in the war of
1812, intended as a place where Mus-
covites could observe cavalry parades.
But in 1831 the glorious guardsmen
were replaced by models of the cast-
iron Moskvoretsky bridge, in 1852 -
by agricultural products, in 1867 - by
ethnographic rarities, in 1872 - by
technological advances, and in 1908
Russian and foreign automobile plants
came here to demonstrate their pro-
duce. Af one point the Manezh housed
as many as 12,000 people attending
the concert of the genius Hector Ber-
lioz conducting 500 musicians and
350 singers.

In the Soviet period from 1957
its halls accommodated the annual All-
Russian and All-Soviet art exhibitions;
from 1996 a modern art fair, ART-
MANEZH, began to take place there as
well, this year running in its tenth edi-
fion. There was a fragic exception,
however, when last year the building
was being restored after a fire, but the
organizers managed to hold the fair
anyway, although it took place at the
stadium of the Central Sports Club.
Thus, even such dramatic circum-
stances were unable to interrupt the
fradition.

This year ART-MANEZH returned
to its traditional venue, which has
become surprisingly similar fo a kind

of European “kunsthalle”. Neither this
fact nor that of its tenth anniversary,
however, had much impact on the con-
tent or viewers when compared with
the last couple of years. The division of
galleries and artists who take part in
ART-MOSCOW and ART-MANEZH has
apparently become permanent.

The current fair displayed 60 gal-
leries specializing in modern art. The
following loyal galleries were among
them: “7 Gvozdei”, “Eastern Gallery”,
“ASTI”, “Alla Bulyanskaya Gallery”,
“Dom Nashokina” Gallery, “Karina
Shenshieva Gallery”, “Kino”, “Manezh”,
“PAN-DAN", “Segodnya”, “Tretyakov”,
“U Yara”, “Melarus Art”, “Gertsev
Gallery” and of course the Zurab
Tsereteli Gallery. Unfortunately, photo-
graphs were displayed by only one
gallery, “The Lumiere Brothers Photo
Gallery”.

Loyalty to the venue in no way
influenced loyalty to the galleries’ cho-
sen directions. Their established pro-
files brought a welcome sense of tradi-
tion and stability.

Thus, “7 Gvozdei” presented the
Russian-Parisian Tolstyi with his pic-
tures made of money titled “In Memory
of Lenya Talochkin” and “In Memory of
Natasha Medvedeva”. “ASTI” opened its
display with the abstract “Quartet” by
Vera Korshunova and fraditionally
went on to show the intricately exqui-
site works of Oleg Safronov. The
gallery also presented a biblical paint-
ing by Ivetta Pozdnikova, surprising in

its completeness. Karina Shenshieva
showed her amazing dolls, “Kino” works
by Anatoly Zverev, Vladimir Yakovley,
Dmitry Krasnopevisev, Dmitry Plavin-
sky and Igor Vulokh. The “Manezh”
Gallery presented the residents of a
magical country invented by Vladimir
Lyubarov. “PAN-DAN" displayed the
works of Boris Sveshnikov and Kirill
Daneliya, and the “Tretyakov” Gallery
showed “The Cherry Orchard” by Sergei
Gitta, “Viennese Chairs” by Natalia Nes-
terova, the incredible flowers of Irina
Starzhenetskaya and the conceptual
little people of Konstantin Batynkov.

The more good art, the better..
And if ART-MANEZH continues to be
held in the middle of December in the
line of previous traditions, art and
those who love it will only benefit from
the fact.
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